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City of San Antonio 

TRANSPORTATION AND CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 

 
ADDENDUM No. 2 

 
FORMAL INVITATION FOR BIDS (IFB) 

 
PROJECT NAME: Menger Creek Drainage – ID NO.:40-00328 
DATE: August 4, 2015 
_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
This addendum is separated into sections for convenience; however, all contractors, subcontractors, material men, and 
other parties shall be responsible for reading the entire addendum. The failure to list an item or items in all affected 
sections of this addendum does not relieve any party affected from performing as per instructions, providing that the 
information is set forth one time any place in this addendum. These documents shall be attached to and become part of 
the Contract Documents for this project. The contractor shall be required to sign an acknowledgement of the receipt of 
this addendum and submit with their proposal package. 

 
GENERAL:  

 

1. The following changes and/or additions to the Contract Documents, via this addendum, shall apply to proposals made for and 

to the execution of the various parts of the work affected thereby. 

 

2. Careful note of the Addendum shall be taken by all interested parties and all trades affected shall be fully advised in their 

performance of the work involved. 

 

                                                                                                                                                                             

GENERAL COMMENTS: 

CoSA Drainage Improvements Plans (Base Bid and Add. Alt. 1): 

1. The following sheets were revised in the construction plans for the CoSA Drainage Improvements: 

o C-04 (Quantity Sheet) 

o C-03 (CoSA General Notes) 

o C-44 (Hydraulic Data Sheet 1 of 3, Railroad Culvert) 

o C-82 (Proposed UPRR Typical Section) 

o C-83 (Additive Alternative Plan, Sta. 0+00 to Sta. 4+99.58) 

o C-84 (Additive Alternative Profile, Sta. 0+00 to Sta. 3+62.92) 

o C-86 (Additive Alternative, Enlarged Plan, Sta. 0+00 to Sta. 2+87) 

o C-87 (Additive Alternative, Railroad Crossing – Section) 

2. A Special Specification for UPRR Flaggers (1205) was added to the CoSA Specifications. 

3. Bid Form 025 was revised; adding, changing, and deleting several bid items & quantities. 

Linear Park Plans: 

4. Clarifications to sheet ALT 1.02 are as follows: 

o ALT 1.02A:  The shade canopy at Fitness Node 'A' in Additive Alternate No. 5 is to have an eave height of 8'-6". 

o ALT 1.02D:  The two shade canopies at Fitness Node 'B' in Additive Alternate No. 8 are to have an eave height of 8'-6". 
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5. Clarifications to Sheet SL 1.01 are as follows: 

o Of the (3) shade canopies at the fitness area, (2) are to have an eave height of 8'-6" and (1) is to have an eave height 

of 9'-6". 

o Additive Alternate No. 2 - Linear Park Base Bid is to include the following: 

 (6) Standard Picnic Tables, Model No. 68-935 as manufactured by 'Dumor' or approved equal; and  

 (2) ADA Picnic Tables, Model No. 68-935-668 as manufactured by 'Dumor' or approved equal. 

 Colors to be selected by owner.  Picnic tables to be surface mounted and secured with loctite. 

6. Clarification to Sheet PL 1.01 

o The legend is to read "Area of park to be planted with sod as per Alternate No. 11". 

7. Clarification to Sheet DT 2.07, Detail 8- Alum Plate Metal Sign Panel Lay-out 

o The City of San Antonio Parks & Recreation logo should have an overall dimension of 1'-6" ht. x 1'-5" width. 

8. "Detail 3: French Drain for DF-1" on Sheet EPS 1.0 has been updated.  See attached Sheet EPS 1.0 

 

QUESTIONS FROM PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS: 

1. Is the SBEDA percentage judged by the entire contract or just the base bid?  If just the base bid, will contractors get an 

opportunity to meet the goal if the additive alternative lowers their percentage? 

 Bidders are required to submit a Subcontractor/Supplier Utilization Plan form with their bid submittal.  In the absence of a 

waiver, the Utilization Plan form must demonstrate the bidder's commitment to meet the assigned 16% M/WBE and 2% AABE 

Subcontracting goals for the bidder's base bid amount only.  If the City accepts one or more alternates, the lowest 

responsive bidder will be requested to update their Utilization Plan prior to award.  Alternates are subjected to the assigned 

subcontracting goals. 

2. The Menger Creek Drainage Project's Subcontractor Utilization Plan calls for 16% M/WBE participation.  In my proposal, do I 

also need to submit a Good Faith Effort? 

 Please refer to Question #1.  Bidders are not required to submit a Respondent/Vendor Subcontracting Waiver Request Form 

with their bids.  However, if a bidder is not able to commit to meeting the assigned goals through the 

Subcontractor/Supplier Utilization Plan form, the bidder should prepare and submit with their bid a Respondent/Vendor 

Subcontracting Waiver Request Form demonstrating their good faith efforts to meet the assigned goals.   Kindly note that 

Waiver Request Forms are subject to approval by the Economic Development Department. 

3. Please clarify the zero quantities showing up in the bid 025 form. 

 Items previously shown with zero quantity have been removed. 

4. Is a Railroad Permit Acquired? 

 It will be provided by the City before the start of construction. 

5. Has the Railroad Right-of-Way entry been acquired? 

 UPRR Right of Entry permits will be provided by the City before the start of construction. 

6. Sheet C-87 Note 5: What will the railroad insurance requirements be? 

 UPRR insurance requirements will be provided by the City before the start of construction. 

7. Are Flaggers Required? 

 Yes. 

8. If flaggers are required, can a pay item be added? 

 Yes, a bid item for 1 flagger and related specification has been added. 

9. Will information related to the work in the UPRR right of way require flaggers and the number of trains that pass through the 

project limits?  This information is needed for insurance. 

 1 flagger has been added to the bid form. 

 An average of 18 trains pass through the project area daily. 

10. Can you please provide the train schedule? 

 Train schedules are not available, other than an average of 18 trains passing thru the project area daily. 

11. Sheet C-87 Note 4: Can you please provide AREMA Chapter 2, Part 4 as part of the specs? 

 Specifications may be obtained directly from AREMA.  Visit https://www.arema.org/publications/mre/index.aspx, or call 

301-459-3200 for more information. 
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12. Sheet C-87 Note 10: States Clay beneath slabs to be 1,500 psi min. 

a) If not 1500 psi, what will it be? 

 Contractor to test the clay and evaluate the bearing pressure.  If it isn’t 1,500 psi, over-excavation will likely be 

needed, item would be a change to the contract and negotiated as such. 

b) Over Excavate for it? How Much? Place with what? 

 If it isn’t 1,500 psi, over-excavation will likely be needed, item would be a change to the contract and negotiated as 

such. 

13. Please clarify the quantities related to Additive Alternative #1 related to the headwall. 

 Prepare your bid using the quantities provided. 

14. Additive Alt 1 Pay items 307.1 (Approach Slab/Retaining Walls/ Head Walls or Outfall Structures) 

a) Please Verify the Quantities. 

 Prepare your bid using the quantities provided. 

b) Verify Limits of each of those items. 

 Please your bid using the limits provided. 

15. C-87 and C-89: Footing width of wall 11’-6” tall detail 1-C-86 on sheet shows 8’-6” 

a) What is the footing width dimension for walls 7’-0” tall on both sides of this wall? 

 The headwall footings are typical and extend the entire length of the headwall, the downstream outlet walls are 

shown in the details on sheetsC-91 and C-92. 

b) Is wall thickness the same as 11’-6” wall at 1’-6”? 

 The wall thickness is 1’6”. 

16. Can a list of registered engineers familiar with railroad loadings be provided? 

 No such list is available. 

 
 
 
 

END OF ADDENDUM No. 2  
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SPECIAL SPECIFICATION 

1205 

Flagger for Union Pacific Railroad R.O.W. 
 
 
 

1. Description.  This Item shall govern flagging operations associated with work within or 
adjacent to Union Pacific Railroad R.O.W.  Contractor shall provide one flagger at 
position designated by the UPRR representative.  Only qualified flaggers may be 
used per Standard Specification Item 530.   

 

2. Location.  The work area is at the proposed 84” diameter culverts crossing under the 
Union Pacific Railroad R.O.W. from Additive Alternate Bid No. 1 Station 0+00 to 
Station 4+99. 

 
3. Timing.  Flaggers will be required on-site whenever there are construction activities. 

4. Measurement.  This Item will be measured per day. 

5. Payment. The work performed and materials furnished in accordance with this Item 
and measured as provided under "Measurement" will be paid for at the unit price bid.  
This price shall be full compensation for all items necessary to complete the work. 

6. Bid Items. 

1205.1  Flagger for UPRR R.O.W.         Day 
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CITY OF SAN ANTONIO
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ALT. NO. ITEM NO.
DESC. 
CODE 

S.P.     
NO BID ITEM DESCRIPTION

UNIT OF 
MEASURE 

APPROX. 
QUANTITIES UNIT BID PRICE AMOUNT

ITEM 
SEQUENCE 

NO.
The City only will accept bid pricing to the 

hundredths. Any pricing extended out to three 
decimal points will be truncated to two decimal 

points in the City's favor.

100.1 COSA MOBILIZATION LS 1 $0.00
100.2 COSA INSURANCE AND BOND LS 1 $0.00
101.1 COSA PREPARING RIGHT OF WAY LS 1 $0.00
103.1 COSA REMOVE CONCRETE CURB LF 680 $0.00
103.3 COSA REMOVE CONCRETE SIDEWALKS AND DRIVEWAYS SF 2700 $0.00
103.4 COSA REMOVE EXISTING CONCRETE RIPRAP SF 131206 $0.00
104.1 COSA STREET EXCAVATION CY 746 $0.00
105.1 COSA CHANNEL EXCAVATION CY 10275 $0.00
108.1 COSA LIME TREATED SUBGRADE (6 IN COMPACTED DEPTH) SY 1693 $0.00
108.2 COSA LIME (APPLICATION RATE 31 LBS/SY) TON 26 $0.00
200.1 COSA FLEXIBLE BASE (6" COMPACTED DEPTH) SY 489 $0.00
202.1 COSA PRIME COAT GAL 98 $0.00
203.1 COSA TACK COAT GAL 373 $0.00
205.2 COSA HOT MIX ASPHALTIC PAVEMENT, TYPE B (6" COMPACTED DEPTH) SY 1693 $0.00
205.4 COSA HOT MIX ASPHALTIC PAVEMENT, TYPE D (2" COMPACTED DEPTH) SY 2035 $0.00
306.1 COSA STRUCTURAL EXCAVATION CY 164 $0.00
307.1 COSA CONCRETE STRUCTURE (ELEVATED SIDEWALK) CY 22 $0.00
307.1 COSA CONCRETE STRUCTURE (GRATED INLET APRON) CY 3 $0.00
401.1 COSA REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE (CLASS III)(24" DIA) LF 45 $0.00
401.1 COSA REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE (CLASS III)(30" DIA) LF 20 $0.00
403.8 COSA INLET TYPE I (COMPLETE)(10 FT) WITH LOCKING COVER LID H=4.5' EA 1 $0.00
403.8 COSA INLET TYPE I (COMPLETE)(10 FT) WITH LOCKING COVER LID H=5.0' EA 1 $0.00

403.13 COSA SPECIAL INLET (COMPLETE) (TxDOT CURB INLET TYPE IIR) EA 2 $0.00
403.13 COSA SPECIAL INLET (COMPLETE) (TxDOT 30' GRATED INLET TYPE X-5) EA 1 $0.00
403.13 COSA SPECIAL INLET (COMPLETE) (GRATED INLET FOR FRENCH DRAIN) EA 1 $0.00
403.14 COSA INLET EXTENSIONS (10 FT) EA 3 $0.00
407.1 COSA CONCRETE ENCASEMENT CY 1 $0.00
407.2 COSA CONCRETE CRADLES CY 1 $0.00
410.2 COSA GRAVEL SUBGRADE FILLER CY 2400 $0.00
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413.1 COSA FLOWABLE FILL (LOW STRENGTH) CY 5 $0.00
500.1 COSA CONCRETE CURB LF 543 $0.00
502.1 COSA CONCRETE SIDEWALKS SY 486 $0.00
503.1 COSA PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE DRIVEWAY SY 58 $0.00
503.2 COSA PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE DRIVEWAY - COMMERCIAL SY 24 $0.00
505.1 COSA CONCRETE RIPRAP (5" THICK) (CONCRETE CHANNEL) SY 14998 $0.00
506.1 COSA CONCRETE RETAINING WALLS - COMBINATION TYPE CY 4 $0.00
507.5 COSA GATES - VEHICULAR MAINTENANCE GATE AT MONSON EA 1 $0.00
508.1 COSA RELOCATING CHAIN LINK WIRE FENCE (4' HIGH) LF 51 $0.00
510.1 COSA TIMBER GUARD POSTS EA 13 $0.00
512.1 COSA ADJUSTING  EXISTING MANHOLES EA 2 $0.00
515.1 COSA TOPSOIL (4" DEPTH) CY 783 $0.00
516.1 COSA BERMUDA SODDING SY 1246 $0.00
516.3 COSA BUFFALO 609 SODDING SY 5803 $0.00
522.1 COSA SIDEWALK PIPE RAILING LF 131 $0.00
524.1 COSA CONCRETE STEPS CY 1 $0.00
525.1 COSA CONCRETE TRAFFIC BARRIER (PORTABLE)(INSTALL) LF 80 $0.00
525.1 COSA CONCRETE TRAFFIC BARRIER (PORTABLE)(REMOVE) LF 80 $0.00
530.1 COSA BARRICADES, SIGNS, AND TRAFFIC HANDLING (3%) LS 1 $0.00
531.3 COSA R1-1 STOP (30 IN) EA 3 $0.00

531.57 COSA
10 INCH STREET NAME, BLOCK NUMBERS (VARIESX10") (TWO SIGN 
PLATES BACK TO BACK)

EA 6 $0.00
540.1 COSA ROCK FILTER DAMS (TYPE 2)(INSTALL) LF 74 $0.00
540.2 COSA ROCK FILTER DAMS (TYPE 2)(REMOVE) LF 74 $0.00

540.61 COSA CONSTRUCTION EXITS (INSTALL) SY 412 $0.00
540.62 COSA CONSTRUCTION EXITS (REMOVE) SY 412 $0.00
540.9 COSA TEMPORARY SEDIMENT CONTROL FENCE LF 198 $0.00

540.10 COSA CURB INLET GRAVEL FILTERS LF 251 $0.00
540.11 COSA GRAVEL FILTER BAGS LF 52 $0.00
550.1 COSA TRENCH EXCAVATION SAFETY PROTECTION LF 44 $0.00
801.1 COSA LEVEL I PROTECTIVE FENCING LF 1452 $0.00
801.2 COSA LEVEL IIA PROTECTIVE FENCING LF 273 $0.00
801.3 COSA LEVEL IIB PROTECTIVE FENCING LF 20 $0.00
802.1 COSA LEVEL II PRUNING EA 6 $0.00
902.1 COSA STEEL POSTS AND CABLE LF 144 $0.00

1001.1 COSA REMOVE EXISTING DOUBLE 10'X6' BOX CULVERTS AT RIO GRANDE LS 1 $0.00
1001.2 COSA REMOVE EXISTING 48" RCP PIPE CULVERT AT STA 27+29 LS 1 $0.00
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1001.3 COSA REMOVE EXISTING 54" RCP PIPE CULVERT AT STA 30+97 LS 1 $0.00
1001.4 COSA REMOVE EXISTING 54" RCP PIPE CULVERT AT STA 35+48 LS 1 $0.00
1001.5 COSA REMOVE EXISTING METAL BEAM GUARD RAIL AT RIO GRANDE LS 1 $0.00
1001.6 COSA REMOVE EXISTING PEDESTRIAN BRIDGE AT GRIMES ST. LS 1 $0.00

432 TxDOT RIPRAP (RR8 SIDE CHANNEL TIE INS) CY 2 $0.00
556 TxDOT PIPE UNDERDRAINS (INC. PIPE, GRAVEL, & GEOTEXTILE) LF 2429 $0.00

NORTH RIO GRANDE ST. BRIDGE
400 TxDOT CEMENT STABILIZED BACKFILL (BEHIND ABUTMENT) CY 80 $0.00
416 TxDOT DRILLED SHAFT (30 IN) LF 440 $0.00
420 TxDOT CLASS C CONCRETE (ABUTMENTS) CY 49 $0.00
420 TxDOT CLASS S CONCRETE (SLAB) CY 47 $0.00
420 TxDOT CLASS S CONCRETE (BRIDGE SIDEWALK) CY 18 $0.00
425 TxDOT PRESTRESSED CONCRETE BRIDGE BEAM (5SB15) LF 446 $0.00
442 TxDOT STRUCTURAL STEEL (MISC NON-BRIDGE) LB 346 $0.00
450 TxDOT RAIL (TYPE C223) LF 120 $0.00
454 TxDOT ARMOR JOINT (WITH SEAL) LF 84 $0.00

$0.00
PREFABRICATED PEDESTRIAN BRIDGE $0.00

400 TxDOT CEMENT STABILIZED BACKFILL (BEHIND ABUTMENT) CY 10 $0.00
416 TxDOT DRILLED SHAFT (24 IN) LF 140 $0.00
420 TxDOT CLASS C CONCRETE (ABUTMENTS) CY 9 $0.00
420 TxDOT CLASS S CONCRETE (BRIDGE DECK) CY 7 $0.00
432 TxDOT RIPRAP (RR8 ) CY 6 $0.00
442 TxDOT STRUCTURAL STEEL (MISC NON-BRIDGE) LB 210 $0.00

SS4007 PREFABRICATED PEDESTRIAN  BRIDGE EA 1 $0.00
522.1 COSA SIDEWALK PIPE RAILING LF 32 $0.00

MISCELLANEOUS ITEMS
SS1201 FORCE ACCOUNT - DE-ENERGIZE CPS POWER LINES EA 2 $10,000.00 $20,000.00

Total  Bid Amount (COSA Base): $20,000.00

SAWS Water Project No. 12-5092
100.1 SAWS MOBILIZATION LS 1 $0.00
101.1 SAWS PREPARATION OF RIGHT-OF-WAY LS 1 $0.00
550.1 SAWS TRENCH EXCAVATION SAFETY PROTECTION LF 251 $0.00
812.1 SAWS 8-INCH PVC PIPE (FULLY RESTRAINED) LF 71 $0.00
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816.1 SAWS 36-INCH STEEL PIPE (WELDED) LF 82 $0.00
826.1 SAWS VALVE BOX ADJUSTMENT EA 7 $0.00
834.3 SAWS RELOCATE FIRE HYDRANT EA 1 $0.00
836.1 SAWS PIPE FITTINGS, ALL SIZES AND TYPES TON 1 $0.00
840.1 SAWS 8-INCH WATER TIE-IN EA 2 $0.00
840.1 SAWS 36-INCH WATER TIE-IN EA 2 $0.00
841.1 SAWS HYDROSTATIC TESTING EA 2 $0.00
844.1 SAWS 2-INCH BLOWOFF, TEMPORARY EA 2 $0.00
844.1 SAWS 4-INCH BLOWOFF, TEMPORARY EA 2 $0.00
846.1 SAWS 1" AIR RELEASE ASSEMBLY EA 1 $0.00
846.1 SAWS 2" AIR RELEASE ASSEMBLY EA 2 $0.00
856.1 SAWS 8" CARRIER PIPE  (FULLY RESTRAINED) LF 42 $0.00
856.1 SAWS 36" STEEL CARRIER PIPE  (WELDED) LF 56 $0.00
856.1 SAWS 24" STEEL CASING PIPE - OPEN CUT LF 42 $0.00
856.1 SAWS 54" STEEL CASING PIPE - OPEN CUT LF 56 $0.00
858.1 SAWS CONCRETE ENCASEMENT, CRADLES, SADDLES AND COLLARS CY 2 $0.00

1015.1 SAWS SERVICE LINE BREAK/LEAK REPAIRS EA 1 $0.00
1020.1 SAWS WATER MAIN BREAK/LEAK REPAIRS EA 1 $0.00

Total  Bid Amount (SAWS Water): $0.00

SAWS Sewer Project No. 12-5592
100.1 SAWS MOBILIZATION LS 1 $0.00
101.1 SAWS PREPARATION OF RIGHT-OF-WAY LS 1 $0.00
550.1 SAWS TRENCH EXCAVATION SAFETY PROTECTION LF 1459 $0.00
848.1 SAWS 8-INCH PVC SANITARY SEWER (0 TO 6' DEPTH) LF 52 $0.00
848.1 SAWS 8-INCH PVC SANITARY SEWER (6' TO 10' DEPTH) LF 52 $0.00
848.1 SAWS 10-INCH PVC SANITARY SEWER (0 TO 6' DEPTH) LF 646 $0.00
848.1 SAWS 10-INCH PVC SANITARY SEWER (6' TO 10' DEPTH) LF 443 $0.00
848.1 SAWS 10-INCH D.I. SANITARY SEWER (6' TO 10' DEPTH) LF 10 $0.00
848.1 SAWS 24-INCH PVC SANITARY SEWER (0 TO 6' DEPTH) LF 25 $0.00
848.1 SAWS 24-INCH PVC SANITARY SEWER (6' TO 10' DEPTH) LF 9 $0.00
848.1 SAWS 24-INCH PVC SANITARY SEWER (10' TO 14' DEPTH) LF 39 $0.00
848.1 SAWS 24-INCH PVC SANITARY SEWER (14' TO 18' DEPTH) LF 183 $0.00
852.1 SAWS SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE, 4' DIAMETER (0'-6') EA 8 $0.00
852.1 SAWS SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE, 5' DIAMETER (0'-6') EA 1 $0.00
852.1 SAWS EXTERNAL DROP SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE, 5' DIA. (0'-6') EA 3 $0.00
852.2 SAWS EXTRA DEPTH MANHOLES, 4' DIAMETER (>6') VF 3 $0.00
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852.2 SAWS EXTRA DEPTH MANHOLES, 5' DIAMETER (>6') VF 38 $0.00
854.1 SAWS 6" SANITARY SEWER LATERALS LF 90 $0.00
854.2 SAWS ONE-WAY SANITARY SEWER CLEAN-OUT EA 3 $0.00
858.1 SAWS CONCRETE ENCASEMENT, CRADLES, SADDLES AND COLLARS CY 123 $0.00
864.1 SAWS WASTEWATER BY PASS PUMPING (ALL DIAMETERS) LS 1 $0.00
866.1 SAWS SEWER MAIN TELEVISION INSPECTION (8" & 10" - PRE ) LF 1203 $0.00
866.1 SAWS SEWER MAIN TELEVISION INSPECTION (8" & 10" - POST) LF 1203 $0.00
866.1 SAWS SEWER MAIN TELEVISION INSPECTION (24" - PRE) LF 256 $0.00
866.1 SAWS SEWER MAIN TELEVISION INSPECTION (24" - POST) LF 256 $0.00

1103.1 SAWS POINT REPAIRS AND OBSTRUCTION REMOVALS LS 1 $0.00
Total  Bid Amount (SAWS Sewer): $0.00

CPS Gas

RERUN AND LOWER GAS SERVICES OFF NEW MAIN TO METER, SIZES 
1/2" THRU 4" (INCLUDING REPLACING RISER IF NECESSARY).
SIZE 1/2" THRU 2" LONG SIDE EA 4 $0.00
INSTALL GAS MAIN OR CASING (DISTANCE AS MEASURED ALONG 
THE TOP OF TRENCH)  
2" PLASTIC PIPE AND TRACER WIRE LF 151 $0.00
INSTALL GAS MAIN OR CASING (DISTANCE AS MEASURED ALONG 
THE TOP OF TRENCH)
 4" PLASTIC PIPE AND TRACER WIRE LF 435 $0.00
STREET RESTORATION ADJUSTMENT, WHEN REQUIRED. TO BE USED 
AS DIRECTED BY THE CPS ENERGY REPRESENTATIVE.
FLOWABLE FILL CY 10 $0.00
STREET RESTORATION ADJUSTMENT, WHEN REQUIRED. TO BE USED 
AS DIRECTED BY THE CPS ENERGY REPRESENTATIVE.
2" HMAC TYPE D WITH 10" ASPHALT TREATED BASE TYPE D OR 
FLOWABLE FILL SY 35 $0.00

Total  Bid Amount (CPS Gas): $0.00

ADDITIVE ALTERNATE NO. 1

1 100.1 COSA MOBILIZATION LS 1 $0.00
1 100.2 COSA INSURANCE AND BOND LS 1 $0.00
1 101.1 COSA PREPARING RIGHT OF WAY LS 1 $0.00
1 103.4 COSA REMOVE CONCRETE RIPRAP SF 6,600 $0.00
1 105.1 COSA CHANNEL EXCAVATION CY 1,600 $0.00
1 306.1 COSA STRUCTURAL EXCAVATION CY 2,300 $0.00
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1 307.1 COSA CONCRETE STRUCTURE (APPROACH SLABS) CY 300 $0.00
1 307.1 COSA CONCRETE STRUCTURE (RETAINING WALLS) CY 120 $0.00
1 307.1 COSA CONCRETE STRUCTURE (HEADWALLS OR OUTFALL STRUCTURES) CY 300 $0.00
1 307.1 COSA CONCRETE STRUCTURE (ENERGY DISSAPATOR BLOCKS) CY 2 $0.00
1 406.1 COSA JACKING PIPE (84" SMOOTH STEEL PIPE) LF 140 $0.00
1 410.2 COSA GRAVEL SUBGRADE FILLER CY 200 $0.00
1 505.1 COSA CONCRETE RIPRAP (5" THICK) SY 627 $0.00
1 507.2 COSA CHAIN LINK WIRE FENCE (6' HIGH) LF 265 $0.00
1 515.1 COSA TOPSOIL CY 105 $0.00
1 516.3 COSA BUFFALO 609 SODDING SY 942 $0.00
1 540.1 COSA ROCK FILTER DAMS (INSTALL) (TYPE 2) LF 74 $0.00
1 540.2 COSA ROCK FILTER DAMS (REMOVE) (TYPE 2) LF 74 $0.00
1 540.61 COSA CONSTRUCTION EXITS (INSTALL) SY 83 $0.00
1 540.62 COSA CONSTRUCTION EXITS (REMOVE) SY 83 $0.00
1 540.9 COSA EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL LF 356 $0.00
1 551.1 COSA TEMPORARY SPECIAL SHORING (BORING & RECEIVING PITS) SF 1,200 $0.00
1 801.1 COSA LEVEL 1 PROTECTIVE FENCING LF 440 $0.00
1 801.3 COSA LEVEL IIB PROTECTIVE FENCING LF 7 $0.00
1 802.1 COSA LEVEL II PRUNING EA 2 $0.00
1 1001.7 COSA REMOVE CONCRETE RETAINING WALL AT STA 1+35 LS 1 $0.00
1 432.1 TxDOT STONE RIPRAP BEDDING (6") SY 50 $0.00
1 432.2 TxDOT 3" STONE RIPRAP PLACED CY 125 $0.00
1 SS1205.1 FLAGGER FOR UPRR R.O.W. DAY 90 $0.00

Total Additive Alternate No. 1 Bid Amount: $0.00
Total  Bid Amount (COSA & SAWS Base + Alternate): $20,000.00

 _______________________________certifies that the unit prices shown on this complete computer print-out for all of the bid items and the alternates contained in 
this proposal are the unit prices intended and that its bid will be tabulated using these unit prices and no other information from this print-out.  
 _______________________________Acknowleged and agrees that the total bid amount shown will be read as its total bid and further agrees that the official total bid
amount will be determined by multiplying the unit bid prices shown in this print-out by the respective estimated quantities shown in the proposal and then 
totaling all of the extended amounts.    _______________________________ agrees to the terms, conditions, and requirements of the bidder's bid proposal.

Signed:   _______________________________       Date:  ____________________
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City of San Antonio 

TRANSPORTATION AND CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 
 

 

RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER(S)  2  IS HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGED FOR PLANS AND  

 

SPECIFICATIONS FOR CONSTRUCTION OF THE Menger Creek Drainage #40-00328 

  

FOR WHICH BIDS WILL BE OPENED ON August 11, 2015 at 2:00pm 
 
THIS ACKNOWLEDGEMENT MUST BE SIGNED AND RETURNED WITH THE BID 
PACKAGE. 
 

 

Company Name:   

Address:   

City/State/Zip Code:   

 

Date:   

  
Signature 

  
Print Name/Title 
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